

## **St. Jude Council Meeting Minutes**

**Monday, Feb. 18, 2015**

**Attendees:** Matt McCall, Danelle Urban, ~~Gary Pond~~, Sally Pedruzzi, ~~Jean Curziro~~, Larry Menestrina, Kim Chacon, ~~Chris Casanova~~, ~~Susan Hale~~, ~~Cassie Bieker~~

### **Opening Prayer**

**Apr. Minute Review/Approval:** Approved

### **Principal's update:**

Principal and 2 teachers took a seminar on a program called 2<sup>nd</sup> Step. This seminar is regarding a program about how to prevent and address bullying. It should also help with documentation of a situation. We will be implementing the program at the school next year.

All of the teacher positions are filled. All updates are on the school website.

We ordered a new math series for middle school. It replicates the copied material they have currently been bringing home.

An 8<sup>th</sup> grade student received the Msgr. McNeill Scholar award. This is a very prestigious award to receive. Great job!

We had teacher appreciation at the beginning of May. It was appreciated by all of the teachers.

Applied for 3 grants to try and get funding for some tablets. We are getting more funding for wireless access points. The plan is to get them in over the summer once we hear back regarding the 3 grants.

### **School Security Project & Gym Renovation Project:**

The council is currently working with PTO to try and get funding regarding the School Security project and Gym Renovation project.

The council would like to talk with the new priest to get his feedback regarding these two projects, especially the school security project. We will most likely start the renovations to the gym except for air conditioning unit at this time.

**Sub-committee members:** Larry, Gene, & Matt

### **Parking Lot Flow:**

All information has been received by the Principal. We would like for Chris to speak at the Open House in August.

### **Announcements/Open Comments/Key Dates/Next Meeting Date:**

Next meeting will be scheduled once we know the new priest's schedule. This could occur during the summer since we have questions about the projects we want to work. Typically these projects are easiest to complete during the summer.

Matt is to review the spreadsheet for current member terms. It is time to review if new board members are needed. Sally will no longer be sitting on the Council as she will be teaching Spanish at the school.

### **Closing Prayer**